## Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners Special Meeting January 31, 2025, 10:00 a.m. 421 NW 13<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite 100 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73103

## **Mission Statement**

The mission of the Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners is to regulate the qualification for licensure and examination as Chiropractors; protect the public and Chiropractic in reference to complaint through public meeting and hearing pursuant to the Chiropractic Practice Act; approve educational programs required for annual license renewal and to foster higher professional standards relative to the practice of Chiropractic in the State of Oklahoma as is consistent with the best interest of the health, welfare, and safety of the public.

Order of Business: The Board may discuss, table, defer, or vote to approve or disapprove or take appropriate action with respect to any agenda item. The sequence of the agenda may be changed.

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Call meeting to order.
- 2. Roll call.
- 3. Establish quorum.
- 4. Discussion and possible action for December 5, 2024, Board meeting minutes.
- 5. Discussion and possible action for the adoption of the proposed permanent rules Title 140, Chapter 15 of the Oklahoma Administrative Code pursuant to the Oklahoma Administrative Procedures Act, 75 O.S. § 250.1 et seq. and 59 O.S. § 161.6.
  - A. OAC 140 Chapter 15. Special Certificates and Miscellaneous Provisions
    - i. Subchapter 5. Authorization for Injectables
      - 1. 140:15-5-3. Education and training [AMENDED]
      - 2. 140:15-5-5. Injectable formulary [NEW]
    - ii. Subchapter 8. Animal Chiropractic Diagnosis and Treatment
      - 1. 140:15-8-3. Animal chiropractic certification card [AMENDED]
- 6. Individual Administrative Proceeding. Board of Chiropractic Examiners vs. Justin Hedlund, D.C. license #4382 Case No. 20-2024. Hearing, discussion, and possible action on disciplinary matters. Possible executive session pursuant to 25 O.S. § 307(B)(8) of the Oklahoma Statutes.
  - A. Vote to enter executive session
  - B. Exit executive session and vote to re-enter open session
  - C. Possible action on matters discussed in executive session

- 7. Discussion and possible action for the request for a Declaratory Ruling as to the inclusion of the following therapeutic modality being within the scope of practice: Microneedling. Tabled from December 5, 2024, Board meeting.
- 8. Discussion and possible action for the following to be granted permanent licensure. See attached list.
- Discussion and possible action for the following temporarily approved continuing education seminars by the Education Committee to be permanently approved by the Board.
  - A. 24-053 The Oklahoma Chiropractors Association New Doctor Orientation.
  - B. 24-181 Northwestern Health Sciences University Integrated Functional Neurology.
  - C. 24-182 Life University NeuroTonal Pediatric, Prenatal, and Family Analysis & Adjusting.
  - D. 24-183 The Oklahoma Chiropractors Association Chiropractic Mastery II: Unlocking Success with Ryan Rieder, D.C.
  - E. 24-184 ICPA Adjusting for Birth: Maternal Biomechanics and The Effects of Fetal Positioning.
  - F. 24-185 Northeast College of Health Sciences Active Release Technique Spine Level I.
  - G. 24-186 Northeast College of Health Sciences Active Release Technique-Nerve.
  - H. 24-187 Sherman College of Chiropractic Occipital Lift & Module B: Adjusting Anyone Anywhere.
  - I. 24-188 Northeast College of Health Sciences Active Release Technique-Upper Extremity Level I.
  - J. 24-189 Northeast College of Health Sciences Active Release Technique-Upper Extremity Level II.
  - K. 24-190 Northeast College of Health Sciences Active Release Technique-Advanced Full Body Level I.
  - L. 24-191 Northeast College of Health Sciences Nutritional Solutions for Pharmaceutical World.
  - M. 24-192 Parker University Parker Seminar Las Vegas 2025.
  - N. 24-193 Palmer College of Chiropractic Quantum Spinal Mechanics 3.
  - O. 24-194 National University of Health Sciences Injectable Therapeutics Certification Workshops.
  - P. 24-195 Cleveland University Primary Spine Care 12: Case Management and Documentation.
- 10. Discussion and possible action for the UCA/CPO's Injectable Certification Course to be approved by the Board for Injectable certification. Module I March 22-23, 2025, and Module II April 26-27, 2025.
- 11. Discussion and possible action for Dr. Dan Cullum's Injectable Certification Course to be approved by the Board for Injectable certification. Module I March 29-30, 2025, and Module II May 3-4, 2025.
- 12. Discussion and possible action for the following to be placed on the Non-Diplomate and Diplomate Registry.
  - A. Kasey Nichols, D.C. Webster Technique International Chiropractic Pediatric Association
  - B. Alan Trites, D.C. Naturopath Non-Diplomate
  - C. Alan Trites, D.C. Diplomate American Board of Chiropractic Internists

- 13. Discussion and possible action for the following to be approved to participate as Preceptors for the Preceptorship Program.
  - A. Aaron Cardon, D.C.
  - B. Vernon Millspaugh, D.C.
- 14. Discussion and possible action for the following statement of non-attendance.
  - A. Adrian Ubaru, D.C.
- 15. Discussion and possible action for Board Resolution Determining Mission Critical Agency Expenses Pursuant to Amended Executive Order 2019-13.
- 16. Nomination and possible action for Delegate and Alternate Delegate for Federation of Chiropractic Licensing Boards.
- 17. Nomination and possible action for Delegate and Alternate Delegate for National Board of Chiropractic Examiners.
- 18. Discussion and possible action for the Delegate and Alternate Delegate to attend the FCLB and NBCE annual conference April 30, 2025, through May 4, 2025, in St. Louis, Missouri.
- 19. Discussion and possible action for nominations for the Part IV Test Development and Part IV Standard Setting Workshop June 5, 2025, and June 6, 2025.
- 20. Advisory Committee Report. Possible Action.
- 21. Legal Counsel's Report. Possible Action.
- 22. Legislative Report. Possible Action.
  - A. Oklahoma Chiropractors Association Update
    - B. UCA/CPO Update
    - C. OBCE Update
- 23. President's Report. Possible Action.
- 24. Secretary-Treasurer's Report. Possible Action.
- 25. OBCE Staff Report. Possible Action.
  - A. State of Oklahoma Efficiency Licensing Task Force Report
  - B. CE Broker Update
- 26. Time and date of next meeting. April 24, 2025, at 10:00 a.m.
- 27. Adjournment.

For individuals wishing to place items on the agenda for Board discussion, a complete description of the agenda item and information supporting the need for the agenda item must be submitted to the OBCE Executive Director at least 10 business days prior to the Board meeting. The inclusion of an agenda item will be at the sole discretion of the Board President.

This notice was posted prominently and publicly at the principal offices of the Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners at 421 NW 13<sup>th</sup> Street, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73103, before 10:00 a.m. Thursday, January 30, 2025, and on the Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners website before 10:00 a.m. January 30, 2025.

Board meeting minutes are available upon written request either in hardcopy or recording for applicable fee as stated in OAC 140:10-8-1.



025
025
025
2025
2025
2025
2025
)